

CV

SUMMARY OF PROFESSIONAL SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE

I am a social anthropologist focusing on and trained in social work with refugees, project management, organizational development, and facilitation of development processes. I have worked at the WHO, in municipalities, in a human rights organization and in a multicultural housing association. I have a total of 10 years of experience managing large, complex projects, and 8 years of working at strategy development, management service, administration, and servicing political bodies and boards.

EDUCATION

- **Masters degree** in social anthropology, 2002, University of Copenhagen
- **Bachelor degree** in ethnography and media science, 1996, University of Aarhus

- Academy Profession (AP) degree in management: Hands-on project management 2013, Copenhagen Business School
- Academy Profession (AP) degree in management: Personal leadership, 2012, Copenhagen Business School
- Diploma as Special Consultant, 2007, Danish School of Public Administration
- Master's module: Localized development projects, 2006, University of Southern Denmark

WORK EXPERIENCE

BOARD SECRETARY AND SOCIAL WORKER – MARCH 2017 -PRESENT

Social worker with focus on parents and fathers in particular. Capacity building and strengthening the fathers' involvement in the children.

Secretary for the democratically elected board of Gellerupparken. 13 members of multiple cultural backgrounds. Administration, capacity building, cooperation, conflict resolution and crosscultural communication.

BUSINESS START UP – AUGUST 2016-MARCH 2017

Co-founder of consultant business Pro-vins Aps. Consulting on empowerment, development projects based on local ideas and capacities.

PROJECT MANAGER AT DIGNITY - JANUARY 2015-AUGUST 2016

Managing the projects: "Early intervention for traumatized refugees" and "Treating violence in traumatized families with a refugee background". Both projects were externally funded by state and private donors. I was responsible for fundraising, donor relations and reporting, formulating project plans, ensuring progress according to plan and milestones, budget monitoring, communication, and team management.

EXECUTIVE ASSISTANT AND MANAGEMENT ADVISOR AT DIGNITY (FORMERLY RCT) - 2012-2015

Coordinator of the strategy process at DIGNITY, with responsibility of internal communication. Executive assistant to the Director General, servicing the management and the board. Co-responsible for Programme Office, developing and handling administrative processes at DIGNITY.

PROJECT MANAGER AT RCT (REHABILITATION AND RESEARCH CENTRE FOR TORTURE VICTIMS) 2008-2012

Externally funded project: "Prevention of crime among traumatised refugees: Implementation of network meetings within Danish municipalities", completed by national conference. Close cooperation with main donor, the Egmont Foundation, who took particular interest in the project.

DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT, SKIVE MUNICIPALITY — 2007-2008

Project manager of development projects, process consultant for citizens' project groups, analysis and development tasks, formulation of strategy for municipal planning, formulation of village policy, fundraising, and servicing of political body "village council". Furthermore coordinator for EU-Project (Interreg III) on citizenled development of rural areas.

DEVELOPMENT CONSULTANT, SPØTTRUP MUNICIPALITY — 2004-2006

Internal and external communication on the development work of the municipality, focus group interviews, citizens meetings, fundraising, and formulation of strategies and policies.

TEACHER AT LANGUAGE SCHOOL FOR IMMIGRANTS AND REFUGEES, SKIVE, 2004

Teaching conversation and understanding of the Danish society. Consultant on an integration project for women.

PROJECT SECRETARY, WHO REGIONAL OFFICE FOR EUROPE - 2003-2004

HEN - Health Evidence Network: Administration of contracts and meetings, development of database for monitoring, construction and quality control of project webpage.

ABOUT ME AS A PERSON

I am an outgoing, trustworthy, social person, for whom it is important that my work makes a difference and is in accordance with my values. I believe in and work for a global world order where all people have equal rights and value. I am sure to get involved in the working environment and the wellbeing of my colleagues, as I thrive when when people around me are happy.